



ASSOCIATION *of*
FISH & WILDLIFE
AGENCIES

WATERFOWL WORKING GROUP

Chair: Shaun Oldenburger (TX)

Vice-Chair: Craig LeSchack (DU)

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 27

1:00 PM – 5:00 PM (EDT)

**Room: TBD, Amway Grand Plaza
Grand Rapids, MI**

Agenda – 2-22-24

Presenters are asked to **recommend actions** for consideration, if appropriate.

- 1:00 PM **Welcome / Review Agenda**
 Shaun Oldenburger (TX)
- 1:10 **Legislative and Budget Priorities (Federal Duck e-Stamp; ACE Act, RAWA, HEN Act etc.)**
 Kurt Thiede / David Lind (AFWA)
- 1:25 **National Flyway Council Report**
 Shaun Oldenburger (TX)
- 1:40 **What's New – United States Fish & Wildlife Service**
 Jerome (FWS)
- 2:00 **What's New – Canadian Wildlife Service**
 Natalie Savoie (CWS)
- 2:20 **Fall Flights – State Relations Update**
 Andy Raedeke (AFWA)
- 2:50 **NAWMP – Updating the Plan in 2024**
 Tim Sopuck/Tom Moorman
- 3:20 **NAWMP HD-PET**
 Barb Avers (MI)
- 3:35 **NAWMP Marketing Plan**
 Joe Benedict (TN) / DJ Case
- 3:50 **NAWMP Integration and NAWPEP**
 Diane Eggeman (DU)

- 4:10 **Prairie Pothole Joint Venture**
 Lauri Hanauska-Brown (USFWS) - invited
- 4:40 **Action Items Review & Other Business**
 Craig LeSchack (DU)
- 4:55 **Wrap-up**
 Shaun Oldenburger (TX)
- 5:00 **Adjourn**